
 
 
 
 
 
 

Frequently Asked Questions  
by Prospective Volunteers 

 
Q. When should I arrive at the event and where do I check in? 
A. Arrival time for training/orientation is 2:00 p.m. on May 13 at the Lansing Center, with the exception of the Site Set-
up, Check-In & Check-Out Teams. Training/orientation will last approximately 90 minutes. Arrival time for the event is 
4:00 p.m. Volunteers must check-in upon arrival at the Lansing Center in Room 101.  
 
Q. Where do I park? 
A. Parking will be arranged with the City of Lansing and you will receive notification once your application is processed, 
along with additional confirmation materials. Please note an email address is required for all future communications. 
 
Q. What should I wear to the event? 
A. Business attire (semi-dressy) and comfortable shoes.  
 
Q. Who do I call if I become ill and am not able to keep my volunteer commitment?  
A.  Any cancellations or changes to a volunteer’s availability need to be communicated to the volunteer coordinator at 
your earliest convenience. You will be provided with contact information in your confirmation materials.  
 
Q. Can I bid on auction items? 
A.  Volunteers will have the opportunity to go through the guest check-in (following check-in at the volunteer check-in 
Room 101) and receive a bidder number which enables you to participate in the silent and/or live auction, IF time 
permits. Some volunteers may not be in a position to participate in any of the live auction, but may be able to 
participate in the silent auction or vice-a-versa. We cannot guarantee you will have time to bid. Your volunteer 
responsibilities are the first priority of the evening. 
 
Q. What time may I expect my volunteer role to end? 
A. These times vary according to your volunteer role/responsibilities. Once all responsibilities associated with your 
respective volunteer role are complete, and barring you have no additional volunteer role assigned, you are welcome to 
leave and/or to participate in the event. The event will end by approximately 9:30 p.m. We welcome any assistance with 
cleaning-up post event.  
 
Q. Does the IRS allow me to deduct my mileage for coming to the event? 
A. The IRS provides some tax benefits to volunteers for mileage. Check with your accountant to determine your 
eligibility. 
 
Q. May I bring personal valuables with me?  
A. Neither the Children’s Trust Fund nor the Lansing Center will assume any responsibility for lost or stolen valuables. 
You are encouraged to leave any valuables at home or in your car.  
 
Q. I have a friend who wants to come to the auction.  Can they still get in?  
A. Yes. Tickets are sold in advance at $150 per person and can be purchased on line at www.michigan.gov/ctfauction.  
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